

FW: NAFTA "tools"

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Apr 2018 13:06:22 -0400
Attachments: NAFTA tools April 9.xlsx (14.35 kB)

Hi,

Just wondering if you were able to review the attached and provide us with any further intel you might have on the existing programs.

Thanks!
martha

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: April-09-18 2:35 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: NAFTA "tools"
Importance: High

Hi,

Per our call, attached is the table I've put together to try to capture the programs that I think we already have approved (in some capacity) that could be pointed to in the immediate response to potential NAFTA withdrawal. I think your team's input would be instrumental with respect to the actual allocation and whether there is actually room in the program for new applications as well as whether the recent approvals are actually available or have report back/holdbacks that ministries need to satisfy before we could say it's "open".

You'll see I've taken a lot of the info from the budget or just public websites as my knowledge of some of these is not that strong but we are under the gun and ministries have really not given us what we need and we are running out of time so having to build this ourselves.

This is a lot to ask knowing it is TB tomorrow but any chance you could get a first cut of this for tomorrow aft/end of day?

Thanks!!
Martha